Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

From: Simon Ho (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 23 April 2020 4:18 PM

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Subject: Re: FBH 7373L PAPER SURVEY (AUDIT CHECK)
Hi Denise,

Audit check done for FBH7373L without problem.

Best Regards,

Simon Ho

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561| email: simonho@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

Ky Save the ELarth- Print only wherr necessary-

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com>
Sent: Thursday, 23 April 2020 4:09 PM

To: Simon Ho (LKKAuto) <SimonHo@Ikkauto.com>
Subject: RE: FBH 7373L PAPER SURVEY (AUDIT CHECK)

Hi Simon,
Naz has amend the report, please check

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email. Submission of claim related documents will
be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted.

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6271-0351 | email: sur@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6271-8802
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Simon Ho (LKKAuto) <SimonHo@Ikkauto.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 8 April 2020 6:03 PM

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@Ilkkauto.com>
Subject: Re: FBH 7373L PAPER SURVEY (AUDIT CHECK)

ok

Best Regards,



Simon Ho
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Phone: 6256-3561| email: simonho@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)
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" Save the Larth Print only whernr necessary-

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@Ikkauto.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 8 April 2020 6:02 PM

To: Simon Ho (LKKAuto) <SimonHo@Ikkauto.com>
Subject: RE: FBH 7373L PAPER SURVEY (AUDIT CHECK)

Tomorrow | ask him call you and explain the reason

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

From: Simon Ho (LKKAuto) <SimonHo@lkkauto.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 8 April 2020 6:01 PM

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@Ilkkauto.com>
Subject: Re: FBH 7373L PAPER SURVEY (AUDIT CHECK)

But in the paper survey he cancelled all.

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
Sent: Wednesday, 8 April 2020 5:56 PM

To: Simon Ho (LKKAuto) <SimonHo@Ikkauto.com>
Subject: RE: FBH 7373L PAPER SURVEY (AUDIT CHECK)

Simon,

Naz report in the DAR only 1 item

RH SIDE BOX BRACKET



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
Sent: Wednesday, 8 April 2020 5:25 PM

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com>
Subject: Re: FBH 7373L PAPER SURVEY (AUDIT CHECK)

Hi Denise,

Check with Naz the sliding bag bracket he recommended to replace in his DAR early on,
wether he want to give.

Best Regards,

Simon Ho

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561| email: simonho@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

SERER WWT Swve the Larthe Print only whernr necessary-

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@Ikkauto.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 8 April 2020 4:55 PM

To: Simon Ho (LKKAuto) <SimonHo@Ikkauto.com>
Subject: FBH 7373L PAPER SURVEY (AUDIT CHECK)

Hi Simon,

Paper survey for your audit check, surveyor Naz

Documents all uploaded in views. The workshop did not arrange any dismantle and after repair during PRS.
In additional there is a video footage of the accident her is the link cause file too big cannot upload

1. CCTV footage of the accident: https://www.dropbox.com/s/ju74u50a88pc29s/MC1381-2020.mp4?dI=0

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



